Iy Aoy

Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda
Tuesday, September 26, 2023 — 6:00 pm
Via Microsoft Teams

I. Callto Order Quincee Messersmith — Chair
li. Agenda Approval Page
lll. Sign-In/Attendance/Introductions
IV. Action — Recommendation for Review & Approval

A. Board Activity

i} Board Meeting Minutes — July 25, 2023 2
ii) Executive Committee Minutes — August 22, 2023 5

B. Financial Report Kate Beam 7

Narrative

Revenue & Expenditures Agency-wide
Balance Sheet

Revenue & Expenditures — major programs
Head Start Non Federal Share Match

Head Start Credit Card Activity

C. Annual Agency Budget Kate Beam
D. IRS 990 — For Information Purposes Tim Center
E. Medical Marijuana Policy Tim Center 28
V. Organizational Standards Tim Center 31
VI. Chief Executive Officer's Report Tim Center 35
VIl. Chief Operating Officer's Report 45
¢ Program Updates Nina Belf

VIIl. Chair's Report

IX. Adjournment

Next Board of Directors Meeting 11/14/2023 — 6:00 pm —Microsoft Teams Video
Next Executive Committee Meeting 10/24/2023 - 5:30 pm — Microsoft Teams Video

- — 309 Office Piaza Drive » Taliahassee, Florida = 32301 » 850.222.2043
United @& www. CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS )
Way L2 : fr HUMAN SERVICES

United Way of the Big Bend



Capital Area

Community Action
gency

Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes

July 25, 2023
Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Shanetta Keel, Treasurer Tim Center
Lisa Edgar, Secretary Nina Self
Melissa Miller, Member-At-Large Kate Beam
Allen Jones Margaret Watson
Nicole Nishimoto
John Grant

Absent: Quincee Messersmith, Chair
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Shanetta Keel, Treasurer. A quorum was established.

Ms. Keel entertained a motion to approve the agenda. Ms. Edgar moved approval of the agenda. Ms.
Miller seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

ACTION ITEMS
Approval of Minutes

Ms. Keel entertained a motion to approve the minutes of May 23, 2023. Ms. Edgar moved approva!l of
the minutes. Mr. Grant seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

=

The Executive Committee Miﬁutes of June 27, 2023, are being presented to the Board for review.

Employee Handbook — Medical Marijuana

Mr. Center presented the Medical Marijuana Palicy to the Board. He reported that the Agency has a
drug-free work piace policy, but Florida law permits Medicinal Use of Marijuana. Attorney Bill Krizner
reviewed the Agency’s Medical Marijuana Policy. This policy permits an employee that has a card
permitting use of marijuana for medical reasons not be terminated for use of marijuana. There was
discussion on the details of the policy. The Board agreed to table the motion until the next Board
meeting September 26, 2023, Should the policy be adopted, it will be incorporated in the Employee
Handbook and Policies and Procedures Manual.

Ms. Keel asked if the Workers Compensation Claim language has been changed. Is it typicai to
undergo a drug test if you have an accident? Ms. Watson explained that employees must have a
medical card on file in the event an accident occurs.

Ms. Edgar asked whether an employee with a medical marijuana prescription disclose this to their
employer? How does this apply to HIPPA? Ms. Center clarified that the information is not disclosed to
other employees.

1



Ms. Edgar asked if the policy is consistent with the policy requirement for state and federal agencies
that receive funding. Mr. Center stated that we will research this issue further.

It was asked how it would be handled if there was an incident where an employee appeared to be
impaired. The Agency will review on a case-by-case basis. The policy will be reviewed with Attorney
Krizner on the HIPPA and federal and state agencies policies.

Ms. Nishimoto explained that any employee must disclose information during initial new hire
orientation.

The Secretary entertained a motion to table the motion until the next Board meeting September 26th.
Ms. Edgar moved to table the motion until the next Board meeting. Ms. Nishimoto seconded the
motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Ms. Beam, Finance Director, presented the financial reports for the month ending May 31, 2023. She
reported that the interim Agency financial statement narratives are broken out into major programs,
and grants cross over the fiscal year with variances being noted with explanation. Ms. Beam reported
to the Board that the Agency is within budget with Revenue and Expenditures, with a restricted net
income.

Mr. Grant asked about expenditures variances that appear significantly larger than the budget. Are
they consistent with the previous reporting? Ms. Beam said tiat budgets were based on previous year
expenditures and that Head Start ARPA funds covered Head Start variances.

Ms. Edgar asked if the budget balances usually balances out? Are there any concerns as we get close
to the end of the year? Ms. Beam explained that the overall Program still balances out at the end of
the budget year.

The Treasurer entertained a motion to accept the Financial Report. Mr. Grant moved to accept the
Financial Report. Ms. Edgar seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

Accounting Policy & Procedures — Settlement Agreement Amendment

Mr. Center reported that approval of invoices to be paid shall be made following inspection and
confirmation of the work completed by a different staff member. He explained that with the Agency
under a written notice of default, one of the monitoring findings was the concern of a former employee
involved in a relationship with a vendor who performed work for the Agency. The Department of
Commerce would like to see the pre-inspection and post-inspection of the work performed compieted
by a different person.

Mr. Center asked for Board approval for an amendment to the Financial Policy and Procedures Manual
section about inspection and conteniment of the work performed by a vendor.



The Treasurer entertained a motion for approval for an amendment to the inspection of work performed
by the vendor. Mr. Grant moved to accept the agreement amendment for pre-inspection and post-
inspection. Ms. Edgar seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

Organizational Standards

Mr. Center shared that DEO requires the Agency to follow a series of 52 Organizational Standards
under CSBG. The Agency has not completed the CEQ’s Evaluation. Ms. Watson will work with
the Board Chair to get Evaluation Surveys out tc the Board.

CEO REPORT

The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), presented the report for the month of July 2023. He reported that
the Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) is now Florida Department of Commerce. The
Attorney for Florida Commerce is working with Marc Ito, Agency Attorney, on the notice of default
issued by Florida Commerce. Once negotiations are completed, auditors will be able to complete the
audit.

We continue to work with the Department of Commerce to ensure findings and unallowable costs will
not happen in the future. There could be a chance that we may have to make some staffing
adjustments in our LIHEAP Program based on a decline in funding levels. HHS will monitor the state
and during the monitoring will visit five Community Action Agencies to discuss LIHEAP and LIHWAP.

The CEO will meet with the Commission to get an extension for four months for the Franklin County
8% Sireet Recreation Center. There may be a possibie reiocation onto the Brown School Campus in
Eastpoint.

Duke Energy has a building in Jefferson Couniy that would be sufficient for the Jefferson County Head
Start Center. We are working with their representatives to see if we can aquire the building.

We applied for the United Way of Northwest Florida grant to fund programs in Guif and Calhoun Counties.
We received some funding for Jefferson County’s Getting Ahead Program from ihe United Way of the Big
Bend.

Ms. Edgar asked that she meet with the CEO to discuss LIHEAP funding.

Mr. Grant thanked the Agency for alt the work that went into the DEO issue to get all the information to
Florida Commerce.

The meeting adjourned at 7:11 PM.

Ms. Edgar, Secretary Date



Capital Area

Community Action
gency

Executive Committee
Meeting Minutes
August 22, 2023

Members in Attendance CACAA Staff:
Quincee Messersmith, Chair Tim Center

Lisa Edgar, Secretary Kate Beam
Shanetta Keel, Treasurer Margaret Watson

Melissa Miller, Member-at-Large

The meeting was called to order at 5:35 p.m. by the Chair. A quorum was established.
Absent: Lisa Edgar

ACTION ITEMS
The Chair entertained a motion to approve the minutes of June 27, 2023. Ms. Miller moved to approve the
minutes. Ms. Keel seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

FISCAL A

Ms. Beam, Finance Director, presented the financial reports dated as of June 27, 2023. She reported that the
interim Agency financial statement narratives are broken out into major programs, and grants cross over the
fiscal year with variances being noted with explanation. Ms. Beam reported to the Board that the Agency is within
budget with Revenue and Expenditures, with a restricted net income.

The Keel asked for point of information on the rental space cost overbudget. Ms. Beam explained that we did not
forecast the budget properly.

&%

The Chair asked how will we address thé o;rera_ge‘? We will perform better job of forecasting in the future.

are,

The Chair entertained a motion to accept the financial report. Ms. Miller moved to accepi the financiai report. iis.
Keel seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

CEO Report "=,

Head Start =i

The CEO reported that Head Start staffing is nearly full. The Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA} and Quality
Improvement grant funds have been received and will pay out on Friday of this week with sustained salary and
hourly wage increases going forward.

Franklin County granted our lease at 6 Street Recreation Center for one-year. Our goal is to secure a permanent
location in the coming months. We had conversations with Duke Energy in Jefferson County on a brick and
mortar location for the Jefferson County Head Start Center.

October 1, 2023 will be the close-out of our 5-year grant with HHS. The process will be a FOCUS 2 Monitoring
vigit. This will be an onsite visit from monitors with HHS, to talk about program operaticns. They will have in-
person CLASS assessments and coaching sessions with classroom staff. This year CLASS assessments will be
done via video.

= 309 Office Plaza Drive  Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
United @S www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNSITED PARTNERS )
Way £ =2 frHUMAN SERVICES
United Way of the Big Band



Head Start is planning a joint training with the Head Start Policy Council and the Board in the fall to review policies
and procedures on how the Agency administers the program.

The CEO presented the report for the month of August 2023. He reported that Marc ITO, Attorney for the agency
is working on settlement negotiations regarding the findings and addressing any unallowable cost. Once
completed this will permit the auditors to work on completing the audit. He said the we will need to amend the
contract to address our policies and procedures.

The CEO said we will need to amend our legal contact for an additional $5,000 in legal fees. The setilement wili
be about $7,000.00 in the Payroll Protection Loan.

The CEO ask for Board approval for an additional $5,00.00 for legal fees. Ms. Miller moved to approve an
additional $5,000 in legal fees. Ms. Keel seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Ms. Keel asked if the legal issues will affect the audit. The CEO said it may affect the audit if the auditors are not
able to complete the audit in a positive manner.

The Getting Ahead Program is up and running the this Fall Session.

CHAIR’S Report
The Chair thanked the Board for their support.

Meeting adjourned at 6:05 P.M.

Ms. Lisa Edgar, Secretary Date



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Ten Months Ending July 31, 2023
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of July 31, 2023, we have completed ten months of the fiscal year and, as a benchmark,
we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around 83% of the
annual budget. At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 68% and
67% respectively, with a restricted net income of $45,121.

Non-Federal Share (NFS} Match at July 31, 2023, is $497,753 of the $620,300 target.

Expenditure Yeariances and Exglonations
The Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenditures tracks year-to-date progress by

budget line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage.

Some budget line items may be below or above the expected percentage at any given point
in the year. This can be caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense
occurring unevenly at different points of time during the year, such as a one-time insurance
payment. In other words, one twelfth of every budget item is not hecessarily paid each month.
Therefore, when there is a significant variance, explanations are provided. These explanations
frequently feature the terms "over budget" or “over the budget benchmark”, “Over budget"
usually refers fo situations where more has been spent in total than was allocated. It may also
refer to unexpected expenses that will cause the line item to be overspent by year/grant end.
“Over the budget benchmark” refers to items that are currently over what we would expect, if
expense were incuired evenly each month. Usually, the items that are “over the budget
benchmark™ are not incurred evenly each month and are expected to be at or near what
was dllocated by year/grant end.

It is important to note that, while a specific line itern may be over budget, the overall Agency
budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of a grant or fiscal
year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

In Fiscal Year 2022-2023, more than half of all curently active grants have a grant period that
differs from the Agency’s fiscal year and only one of the Agency's largest grants are on the
Agency's same fiscal year.

What this means is that the Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenses has lost some
of its effectiveness. While it is still a good way to judge overall performance such as total
revenues, fotal expenditures and net income/(loss), it is less useful by budget line item with
differing fiscal years.

To compensate for this issue, we have focused on the major programs’ statements instead for
individual line item budgets. This leaves us with the following variances:;

Page | 1



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Ten Months Ending July 31, 2023
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Agency Wide Variances

Life Insurance and Retirement - are slightly over the benchmark budget and will mos#
likely go over budget with more employees participaling in the 401K and a increase in
Life Insurance cosfs,

Classroom Supplies- is over budget due to several large expenses purchased with the
expiring Head Start ARPA funds,

Kitchern Supplies - is over budget with a number of kitchen supply purchases. These
should be reduced during the summer months and inflation has hit this line item harder
than most.

Medical/Dental Supplies — is over budget due to a large purchase of dental supplies
and hygiene kits through the expiring Head Start ARPA grant.

Copies/Printing/Copier - is over the benchmark budget due to several purchases of
toner as well as copier overage charges.

Contractual Services — Health Disabilities- is over the budget with a number of
assessments and freatment for the new school year. There is also $20K available in Head
Start ARPA which is not refiected in this year's budget.

General Liability and Property Insurance - is over budget due to additions in coverage,
Repairs and Maintenance = Recurring - is over the benchmark budget with recurring
cosfs averaging over $15K per month. This line item is forecast to go over budgef by
$10K but this is offset with lower than forecasted Nonrecurring expenses.

Yehicie Expense - is over budget and was underfunded due to higher than anticipated
insurance expenses. The budget line covers insurance but not mainienance and gas for
multiple vehicles.

Technology - is over the budget with a number of annual software expenses being
paid in October along with several upgrades with the SHAH software.

Special Events - is over budget due to a block party recruitment event and graduation
gowns. There is overage in special event income to cover the difference.
Equipment/improvements {$5000 or More) ~ is over budget with the purchase of
playground equipment with the expiting Head Start ARPA grant. This grant closed
3/31/2023.

Expendable Equipment - is over budget with several large purchases under the expiring
Head Start ARPA grant. This grant closed 3/31/2023.

Meetings/Workshops/Training-is over budget with a number of Zoom expenses. These
may be moved to another category to better adhere to the budget.

Advisory / Board Member Expenses - is slightly over budget due mostly o Zoom
expenses. This category will most likely go over budget by less than $500.

Legal Expenses - is over budget with the unexpected costs associated with the DEO
investigation.

Page | 2



Financial Statement Namrative
For the Ten Months Ending July 31, 2023
Capital Area Community Action Agency

C3BG Variances

Office Supplies - Is over benchmark budget but will stay within budget with monitoring
this expense for the remainder of the year.

Vehicle Expense - is over budget in CSBG and was underfunded due to higher than
anticipated insurance expenses. The budget line covers insurance but not
maintenance and gas for multiple vehicles.

Equibment Lease ~ is over benchmark budget due to several months of charges being
entered in March. With this additional data, this line item is forecasted to go over
budget by 30%.

Technology —is over budget with the purchase of an upgraded version of SHAH
software with Spanish.

Expendable Equipment - is over budget with the purchase of a projector and three
computers. This overage will be offset in another category with available funds.
Meetings/Workshops/Training - is at budget with an entry in a line item with no budget.
Advertising - is over budget due to recruitment efforts with Indeed.

LIHEAP Variances

L]

Program Supplies - is at budget. There is no budget line here to absorb the expense.

Copies / Printing / Copier - is over the benchmark budget due to several purchases of
toner as well as copier overage charges.

Postage and Delivery Expense - is over the benchmark budget and is forecasted to go
over budget over the next couple of months based on recent spending.

Contractual Services / Professionai — is over budget with the use of contracted
employees. This overage is offset with lower salaries, fringe and indirect costs.

Rent / Space Cost - is slightly over benchmark budget and will mostly end the year by
about $5000 due to higher than forecasted costs.

Technology - is over budget with the purchase of an upgraded version of SHAH
software with Spanish.

WAP Variances

Salaries & Wages, Fringe and Indirect Costs — is over benchmark budget and based on
current expenses will go over by 25%.

Program Supplies - is at budget. There is no budget line here to absorb the expense.
Copies/Printing/Copier — is over budget after processing 3 months of overages. Despite
being over budget, the overall overage for the year should be less than $500.

General Liability and Property Insurance - is over budget due to a payment to ISU
Insurance for Pollution Occurrence Insurance. This line item is forecasted to go over
budget by $1500.

Page | 3



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Ten Months Ending July 31, 2023
Capital Area Community Action Agency

* Equipment Maintenance —is over budget due to maintenance on a calibration gun.
This line item will go over budget by approximately $500 if there are no additional
unforeseen expenses,

¢ Technology —is over the benchmark budget due to antivirus software purchased. No
other expenses are forecasted io go here.

» Fees, licenses, and Permits and Registration Fees — are at budget with an addition of
an expense in an unbudgeted category.

« Advertising —is over the benchmark budget due to a Notice of Interest for contractors.
This line item should come into line over the course of the year.

Head Start Variances

« Staff Screenings - are over budget dve fo rescreening of currenf employees as required
by various programs as well as hiring of new employees for the new school year.

» Traveln Area - is over budget due to increased iravel required in Franklin Co. and
Jefferson Co.

« Office Supplies - is over budget due to a significant amount of equipment being
charged to this line item. Fiscal will work with staff to determine if some of this shouid be
moved to the Expendable Equipment category which has an unused budget of
$10,000.

» Program Supplies - is over budget with the purchase of a number of needed items.

» Kitchen Supplies - is at budget since there is no line item in the Head start budget for
kitchen supplies.

= Medical / Dental Supplies —is over budgef buf the amount is only $30. No more
expenses are anficipated.

+ Copies/Printing/Copier — is over the benchmark budget due to several purchases of
toner as well as copier overage charges.

« Postage and Delivery Expense-is over budget and forecasted to go over by less than

$500.

» Contractural Services — Health/Disabilities- is over benchmark budget and likely to go
over budget this fiscal year due to an increased need for services.

* General Liability and Property Insurance - is over budget due to additions in coverage,

» Communications - is over budget due to change in service and upgardes. Total
spending for the year is forecasted fo be $78,000 while only $45,000 is budgeted.

= Repairs and Maintenance — Recuiring - is over budget with recuring costs averaging
over $11K per month. This line item is forecast to go over budget by $25K unless the HDST
ARP funds ($30K) are utilized prior to their expiration.

* Vehicle Expense - is over budget primarily due to the 25% down payment for auto
insurance, This line item is underfunded due to higher than anticipated insurance
expenses and will go over budget. The budget line covers insurance but not

Page | 4

10



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Ten Months Ending July 31, 2023
Capital Area Community Action Agency

maintenance and gas for multiple vehicles. It is forecasted that this line item will go over
budget by $14K.

e Equipment Lease - is slightly over the benchmark budget with the recent payment of
taxes on the equipment but should stay within budget for the year.

» Technology - is slightly over benchmark budget but should stay within budget without
additional purchases for this fiscal year.

» Fees licenses, and Permits - is over budget and will most likely go over by less than
$1000 due to several relicensing fees as well as an in house notary fee.

e Dues / Subscriptions - is af budgef with no expected expenses for the remainder of the
year.

* Meetings/Workshops/Training — is over budget with a number of needed expenses.

 Training / Staff Development - is over budget due to a number of recent registrations
for training events. This overage should stay under $2000.

« Adverlising - is at budget and should remain here with no more anficipated expenses.

Page | 5



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Period Ending 7/31/2023

Revenue

Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT
Government Contracts - STATE
Government Contracts - LOCAL
Grants - Other Not-for-Profits
Grants - All Other Sources
Contributions

Contributions- Restricted
Special Events
Commissions-Vending/Photo
Interest Income

Fringe Pool Revenue

Indirect Pool Revenue

Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Salaries & Wages

Fringe

HCA

Unembloyment

Workers Compensation

Healih Insurance

iife insurance

Refirement

Staff Screenings

Indirect Costs

Travel - In Areq

Travel - Out of Area

Office Supplies

Program Supplies

Classroom Supplies

Kltchen Supplies

Medical/Dental Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier

Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Confractual Services — Health/Disabilities
Rent/Space Cost

Utilities

General Liability and Property Insurance
Communications

83%

12

4000
4010
4020
4100
4120
4200
4210
4300
4320
4950
4960
4970
4995

6010
46110

TS Ealal

S120
6130
6140
6150
8160
6170
6180
6210
6310
6315
6410
6415
6420
6430
6440
6510
6600
6710
6715
6810
6820
46830
6840

Total

Total Budget

Budget - Current Variance -

Original Year Actual Original %

4,563,166 3,476,264 (1,086902) 76%
8,174,673 4,870,671 (3,304,003) &0%
90,000 100,376 10,376 112%
16,660 17,003 343 102%
8,000 2,138 {5862} 27%
1,000 350 (650}  35%
1,200 50,052 48,852 4171%
2,000 7.040 5040 352%
0 7.512 7512 100%
0 736 736 100%
835,840 671,378 (164,462} 80%
681,043 550,444  (130,599) 81%
1,000 16,714 15714 1671%
14,374,582 9,770,679 (4,603.903) 68%
3,417,735 2,315,640 1,102,094  68%
1,010,461 671,365 339.096  66%
228,900 166,772 62,128 73%
38,000 33,229 4,771 87%
50,000 34,037 15963  48%
400,660 330,257 70,401 82%
30,000 27,721 2,279 92%
50,000 44,376 £.4L24 89%
2,892 1,042 1,849  36%
836,500 557,170 279,33 &7%
25,356 5,147 20,209  20%
5,000 0 5,000 0%
27,552 22,348 5204 81%
44,998 24,992 20,007  56%
21,845 91,716 (69.871) 420%
12,500 15,623 (3,023) 124%
1,300 6,055 {4,755) 466%
24,400 26,277 (1.877) 108%
6,059 4,484 1,575 74%
459,888 340,188 119,700 74%
247,348 283,253 (35,908) 115%
397,185 312,326 84,859 79%
109,200 90,994 18,206 83%
61,535 45,913 (4,378) 107%
110,209 91,122 19,087 83%



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Period Ending 7/31/2023

Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurming
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring
Equipment Maintenance

Vehicle Expense

Equipment Lecse

Technology

Fees, Licenses, and Permits

Dues/Subscriptions
Special Events
Client Assistance
Equipment/Improvements ($5,000 or more)
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops
Training & Staff Development
Training and Technical Assistance/Staff
Advisory/Board Member Expenses
Advertising
Parent Activities
Raw Food Cost
Legal Expenses
Interest Expense
Bank Service Charges
Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures

6850
6855
6910
6920
6930
6940
7010

7020
7110
7210
7310
7320
7410
7420
7430
7435
7440
7450
7460
7510
7530
7610
7630

176,029
34,115
52,830
64,594
14,198
43,446

4,298

17,121
4,500
5,808,922
161,654
30,200
1,400
3,19¢
41,861
59,358
2,700
29,021
1,200
257,432
8,000
1,000
3,980
14,440,582

{66,000}

156,302
10,581
25,169
57,829
12,035
56,177

2,238
14,138
7,738
3,312,376

164,512

62,379

144
3,276
8,661
33,816
2,761
18,827
57

172,116

19,450

15

1013
9,705,558

65,121

19,727
23,535
27,661
6,765
2,164
(12,731)
2,060
2,983
(3,238)
2,496,545
(4,858)
(32,179)
1,256
(77)
33,200
25,542
(61)
10,194
1,143
85,316
(11,450)
985
2967
4,735,024

130121

89%
31%
48%
90%
85%
129%
52%

83%
1727
57%
103%
207%
10%
102%
21%
57%
102%
65%
5%
67%
243%
1%
25%
67%



Assets

Capital Area Community Action Agency

Cash Operating Hancock Bank

Health Insurance Imprest Account
Cash-Sunshine State/The First - Micro Loan
Petly Cash

Cash-Hancock-HS Parent Activity
FLEXIBLE SAVING ACCOUNT-HANCOCK BANK
Cash - Centennial Bank {Franklin County)
Money Market Account - Hancock Bank
Accounts Receivable

Grants Receivable

Building

Work In Progress

Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation - Building
Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment

Total Assets

Lichilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts Payoble

Accrued Expenses - Other
Accrued Wages

Accrued Fringe Beneiits

Accrued Flexible Savings

Accrued Health Insurance
Accrued Other Heqith Insurance
Accrued Life Insurance

Accrued Retirement - Pre Tax
Accrued ketirement - Post Tax
Contract Advances

Due to Dept of Economic Opportunity
Liability- Head Start Parent Activity
Notes Payable

Defered Income

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets
Invested Property and Equipment
Total Beginning Net Assels

Current Net Income
Total Net Assets
Total Liakilities and Net Assets

Balance Sheet
For the Perlod Ending 7/31/2023

1010
1031
1040
1050
1060
1065
1070
1080
1100
1150
1600
1630
1650
1700
1750

2000
2010
2040
2060
2061
2085
2087
2090
2095
2096
2100
2300
2330
2350
2400

3000
3020

Cument Perlod
Balance

1,158,270
2,552
66,500
266
1,057
16,392
5,693
30,266
137,343
888,373
245,000
258,733
622,334
{91,002)
391,270
2,950,509

93,671
226,356
(309)
(835)
(891)
(4.648)
(503)
5611
{125)
323
197,076
1.364
7.079
135,188
35,527
624,885

1,935,605
324,898
2.260,502
65,121
2,325,623
2,950,509



Capital Area Communily Action Agency

CSBG Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period Ending 7/31/2623

Revenue
Government Confracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Sdlaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Office Supplies
Program Supplies
Copies/Prinfing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities

General Liability and Property fnsurance

Communications

Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recuring
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecuning

Eguipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology

Fees, Licenses, and Fermits
Dues/Subscriptions

Client Assistance

Equipment/Improvements {$5,000 or more)

Expendable Equipment
Meetings/Workshops
Training & Staff Development
Adverising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over [under) Expenditures

83%

4010

6010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6410
6415
4510
6600
6710
6810
6820
6830
46840
6850
6855
6910
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7210
7310
7320
7420
7430
7450

Total

Total Current  Budget

Budget - Year Variance .

Original Actual Original %

670,217 406,799 (263,418} 61%
670,217 406,799 [(263,418) 61%
214713 149,611 65,102 70%
62,224 43,357 18,867 70%
500 25 475 5%
55,941 38,980 16,961 70%
13,350 1,367 11,983 10%
10,000 9,234 766 92%
6,000 16 5984 0%
4,000 2,424 3,576 40%
2,400 503 1,897 21%
18,000 2,090 15911 12%
63,605 49,133 14,472 77%
10,400 5118 5282 49%
6.500 4,068 2,432 63%
20,600 14,710 5890 71%
10,414 8,368 2,046 80%
5,000 0 5000 0%
3,900 1,654 2,246 42%
12,000 14,317  {2,317) 119%
2,500 2,657 (157) 106%
2,400 2,543 {143) 106%
1,200 87 1,114 7%
7,080 5,226 1,854 74%
113,127 49,315 63812 44%
7713 0 7713 0%
2,400 3,924 (1.524) 163%
0 44 (46) 1007
11,250 1,298 9.952 12%
1,000 3,455  (2,455) 344%
670217 413,526 256,691 62%

0 (6.727) (6.727)




Capital Area Communily Action Agency
LIHEAP Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Period Ending 7/31/2023

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Year Varionce -

83% Original Actual _ Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 4,268,551 2,565,380 [1.,703,171) 60%
Total Revenue 4,268,551 2,565,380 (1,703,171) 60%
Expenditures

Salaries & Wages 4010 390,000 209.154 180,846 54%
Fringe 6110 113,022 60,613 52,409 54%
Staft Screenings 6180 1.110 321 789 29%
Indirect Costs 6210 101,611 54,493 47,118 54%
Travel - In Areq 6310 1,602 459 1.143 29%
Office Supplies 6410 4,500 1,145 3,355 25%
Program Supplies 6415 0 42 {(42) 100%
Copies/Printing/Copier 4510 4,300 5,748 552 9N%
Postage and Delivery Expense 4600 1,800 2,209 (40%) 123%
Confractual Services/Professional 6710 22,500 52,174 (29,674) 232%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 44,000 42,418 1,582 9%
Utilities 6820 7.200 5,463 1,737 76%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 11,250 5,342 5908 47%
Communications 6840 20,250 8,511 11,739 42%
Repoairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recuming 6850 2.000 4,309 4,691 48%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - 6855 2,500 0 2,500 0%
Equipment Maintenance 46910 4,500 3.337 1,163 74%
Vehicle Expense 6920 5,400 0 5,400 0%
Equipment Lecase 46930 3,150 1.791 1359  57%
Technology 6940 4,500 13,234 (8,734) 294%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 450 35 415 8%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 450 0 450 0%
Client Assistance 7210 3,492,856 2,107,030 1385826 60%
Expendable Equipment 7320 7,500 0 7.500 0%
Registration Fees 7410 1,400 0 1.400 0%
Meetings/Workshops 7420 2,000 0 2,000 0%
Training & Staff Development 7430 i.700 675 1,025 40%
Advertising 7450 8,000 0 8000 0%
Total Expenditures 4,268,551 2,578,502 1,690,049 40%

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures 0 (13,122) (13,122)

16



Capital Area Community Action Agency
WAP Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Period Ending 7/31/2023

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Year Variance -

83% Original Actual Original %
Revenue
Government Confracts - STATE 4010 337.827 208,192 (129.635) 62%
Total Revenue 337,827 208,192 [129,635) 62%
Expenditures

Salarles & Wages 46010 72,838 72,722 116 100%
Fringe 6110 21,109 21,075 34 100%
Indirect Costs 6210 18,977 18,947 30 100%
Travei - In Area 6310 1,772 1,273 499 72%
Office Supplies 6410 1,100 324 776 29%
Program Supplies 6415 0 5 {(5) 100%
Copies/Printing/Copler 4510 600 839 {239) 140%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 149 95 54 64%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 3,666 617 3049 7%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 3,700 3.121 579 84%
Utilities 6820 1,000 5N 489 51%
General Liability and Property Insurance 4830 5,845 6,130 (285) 105%
Cormmunications 6840 2,400 1,674 726 70%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 615 191 424 31%
Equipment Maintenance 46910 875 1,328 (453) 1&82%
Vehicle Expense 46920 8,500 5,878 2,622 69%
Equipment Lease 6930 431 323 108 75%
Technology 6940 203 188 7 1%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 0 35 (35) 100%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 250 15 235 6%
Client Assistance 7210 168,337 71,396 96,941 42%
Expendable Equipment 7320 6,800 0 6800 0%
Registration Fees 7410 0 144 {(144) 100%
Training and Technical Assistance/Staff 7435 18,360 0 18,360 0%
Advertising 7450 300 272 28 N%
Total Expenditures 337,827 207,099 130,728 61%

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures 0 1,093 1,093

17



Capital Area Community Action Agency
LIHWAP Stalement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Period Ending 7/31/2023

Total
Total Cumrent Budget
Budget - Yeuar Variance

83%  orginal  Aclual _ Original %

Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 762,409 12,350 {750,059} 2%
Total Revenue 762,409 12,350 (750,05%9) 2%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 42,515 7.107 35408 i7%
Fringe 6110 12,321 2,060 10261 17%
Staff Screenings 6180 494 0 494 0%
Indirect Costs 6210 11,077 1.852 9,225 17%
Office Supplies 6410 834 0 834 0%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 3,101 0 3,101 0%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 2,259 0 2,259 0%
Client Assistance 7210 487,308 1,332 685976 (0%
Advertising 7450 2,500 0 2,500 0%
Tetal Expenditures 762,409 12,350 750,059 2%

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 0 0

18



Capital Area Communlly Action Agency
Head Start Siatement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Period Ending 7/31/2023

Tolai

Tolal Budget

Budget - Current Variance -

83% Orlginal Year Acjual Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 4,164,085 3,077,183 (1,086,902) 74%
Contributions- Restricted 4210 0 1,000 1,000 100%
Other Revenue 4995 0 4,500 4,500 100%
Total Revenue 4,164,085 3.082,683 (1.081.402) 74%
Expenditures

Salaries & Wages 6010 2,073,578 1,454,280 619,298 70%
Fringe 6110 400,922 421,450 179472  70%
Staff Screenings 6180 412 548 (137) 133%
Indlirect Costs 6210 540,249 378,898 161,352 70%
Travel - In Areq 6310 2,000 2,049 {(49) 102%
Office Supplies 6410 4,200 8,013 {(1,813) 129%
Program Supplles 4415 21,598 22,218 (620) 103%
Classroom Supplies 6420 19,345 10,129 9216 52%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 ] 71 {71) 100%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 300 330 (30) 110%
Coples/Printing/Copler 6510 10,000 13,317 (3.317) 133%
Postage and Dellvery Expense 6600 440 581 (121) 124%
Contractual Services/Professional 46710 24,000 2,181 14819 38%
Contractual Services - Health/Disabllities 6715 157,808 156,649 1159 99%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 233,301 177.600 55701 76%
Utilities 6820 85,000 74,626 10,374 88%
General Liabllity and Property Insurance 4830 20,000 20,438 (438) 102%
Communications 46840 55,000 56,747 (1,747) 103%
Repairs & Bldg Mainlenance- Recurring 4850 115,000 127,044 {12,044) 110%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - 6855 15,115 10,581 4,535 70%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 18,000 15,380 2,620 85%
Vehicle Expense 6920 35,594 35,149 445 %
Equipment Lease 6930 5,000 4,771 229 95%
Technology 6940 256,934 24,326 2,607 90%
Fees, Licenses, and Permiis 7010 548 989 (441) 180%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 5,07 5,091 0 100%
Special Events 7110 2,500 1,920 580 77%
Meetings/Workshops 7420 1,19% 1,499 (300) 125%
Training & Siaff Development 7430 811 1,358 (547) 167%
Training and Technical Assistance/Staff 7435 40,998 33814 7182 B2%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 1,000 600 400 0%
Advertising 7450 10,921 10,905 16 100%
Parent Activities 74460 1,200 57 1.143 5%
Raw Food Cost 7510 _34.000 2070 31,230 6%
Total Expenditures 4,164,085 3082483 1,081,402 74%

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures 0 0 0

19



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
Head Start NFS Match Requirements
For the Month Ending July 31, 2023

Match Source Total Needed YTD YTD % Remaining Remalning %
Government Contracts - Local 45,278
Grants - Other Not for Profits 5.881
In-Kind Revenue 338,631
VPK/SR 107,963
420,300 497,753 80% 122,547 20%

1]



Head Start CC Expenses July 2023

Fund GL Aclivity Effectlive

Vendor ID Code Code Code Dale  Expenses Transactlon Description Session ID

HANCOCK CC 1064 4440 255 712712023 230.14 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 7/27/2023, DENTAL SUPPLIES AP230803-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1044 6920 255 712712023 55.00 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 7/27/2023, GAS HS VEHICLE AP230803-VISAS
HANCOCKCC 1064 4920 255 712772023 . 40.00 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 7/27/2023, GAS HS VEHICLE AP230803-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1044 4920 255 712712023 57.01 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 7/27/2023, GAS, HS VEHICLE AP230803-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 255 712712023 43.93 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 7/27/2023, TIRES, HS VEHICLE AP230B03-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 4920 255 7127712023 328.04 #1596, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 7/27 /2023, TIRES, HS VEHICLE APZ230B03-VISAS
HANCQCKCC 1064 7010 255 712712023 35,00 #1598, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 71272023, VISA CARD CHG AP230803-VISAS
HANCOCKCC 1064 7440 255 742772023 19990 #1598, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 7/27/2023, I00OM APZ30B03-VISAS
HANCOCKCC 1044 7010 255 742772023 114.75 #6982, FATIMA OLEABHIELE ALEXANDER, VISA, 7/27/2023, NOTARY AP230803-VISAS
HANCOCK CC 1064 6180 259 712712023 44,46 #5610, VENITA TREADWELL VISA, 7/27/2023, BKGRD SCREEN AP230803-VISAS
LOWES 1064 6B50 254 7/31/2023 _90.56 {#B2130109106598, HEAD START, JULY 2023 AP230802

1.258.9¢9

Transaction

21



. ODL4IAAE 006696~ 0001 <0000 -2 - - .

"HANGOCK WHITNEY BANK .
POBOX 64750 - - .
S NEW ORLEANS LA 70161- 1750 :

Y nancocr b
' L0 «I//sa BusmessCard o
0 S .' mwummmm

MEMOSTATEMENT o

' 4802 xxxx Y000 1596'

. —“h"ll"I'l'l'“"““l“l“'ll Il||||uhlllllll'll[“llqll" o S 07-27-23
. DARRELJAMES £ +kNODOLLT o
‘-CAPITALAREACM ‘ S T

308 OFFICE PLAZA DR

- w.-,LﬁHAQSEE FI. 32301-2728

i

07-07"07-05 - 24802163187108609314287 5542 QATE 1 AHA i ST Mssop/
07-07 D7-08"  240711343187000046340045 4814 zoomussea—na—gssswwwzoom USCA i " M189.90
[07-07. 07:08 . 24445003188400209139156 5411 'wmsupﬁncsmenmzommmsseen Mzsci14
07-10. 0708 2494135319182383436&742_ 3386 - BUDGEFRENTAGARTALLN-IASSEE FL o I MTT

0717 07-14 74941353196826634368742 $386.. - BUDGEI'HENTAGAHTALLN-IAssEEFL 5 ,71' “el - MB6.8der

07-17 "07-14. -~ 24802163196101447426585 5642 GATE 1164 - - - Q8O TALLAHASSEE FL- B ¢ X

07:20 .07:10 . 24445003201000841028500 5532 DISCOUNT-TIRE ‘GOFLT Of TALLAHASSEE FL < | SRR _xmssz'asV ‘
. 07-21 07-20 24445003202000950966758. 5632 - nlsooum-TtRE-oonT-m TALLAHASSEE Fl. | Tl Nmzsl/

S
.. M8500
M5701(/

'24692153173109437725090_" :

Acooum' NUMBEH R
4302 X000¢: >ooo<-1596 PR S

ousToMEn SERVIGE CAI’_L T e

ToII‘Ff;ge 3 1'-50'.0‘-448.-33"1_2-7.-7- BRI

PAGE1OF2 D




—

%IV?II}Tg g(E: ¥ Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Issued by Haicock YWhitnay Bank

—— HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

——— PO BOX 61750

——— NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

———— MEMO STATEMENT

[—— § Account Number

= 4802-X000XX(X-6982

] § Statement Date

— 07-27-23

==__=’ 2 FATIMA OLEABHIELE ** 0OC0001

Ev— E CAPITAL AREA CAA

— 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

m— TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

Save time and money. Automaticelly. For hassle-free datails and to start saving with your sligible Hancock Whiiney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Post Trans

Date Date  Refersnce Number MCC _Transaction Description Amount
07-26 07-25 24055233206083732854277 7398 NOTARY PUBLIC FLORIDA B506563028 FL M114.75
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
07-27-23 4802-X000(-XXXX-6082
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 114.75
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS .00
STATEMENT TOTAL 114.75
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE1OF 2

3



\\ 4 WHITNEY @[?/v} SfatementofAccounr
HANCOGKWHITNEY BANK : P

PO BOX 61750 - )
NEW ORLEANS LA 701 61 1750

MHJO S TA TEMHVT

Account Number _
4802 )000( )OOCX—SB‘!B
. e R StatementDate
“Iilllmllhm'lllllll|||| |“""||||ullmhl"ll mlqlu . T 07._2?_23 —
© VENITATREADWELL - e R I N
. CAPITAL AREA CAA

. 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR .
'TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 2729

- OUI4IAAR - 008348.- 0061 - 00012

{1 07-p7 0706 .24 92153187852986144351 5331 ‘PAYPAL* POSI'I'{VEPIN 4M~935-77330K T M1 670 50. ‘
'_ 07-14 07-13 24055233195091440001?79 9399 NIG*-AGENC? FORHLTHDR EGOVGOM F.L S 5 RO MMSS

‘STATEMENT DATE |- account NUM'BE'H AR Accoumsummnv
o7 | 4B02000¢ -sam.___ P

OUSTOMER SEBVIGE cALL Rt 1

. Tol -Ff_ée L 1.-569-.448488.12; R P




" Visit us gt www.iowes.comicradit
Customer Servica: 1-800-444-1408

" CAPITAL AREA COMM AGTION
AccountNumber 821 3010 210858 8

~ Advantage
A e Ca
$201.08|  [Total Minkmum Peyment Dus .

- Other Cradits $0.00 Payment Due Date 08/28/2023
+ Purchases/Debits $080.58
+ Fews Charged $32.00
+ Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance §122.68
Credit Limit $11,000.00
Avaitable Cradit $10,877.00
Statement Closing Date 08/02/2023
Deys in Billing Cycla a

i mm T B e b= .";‘_._-E:'- e LF. o o "
NOTE: YOU HAVE A PROMOTIONAL PURGHASE EXPIRING. SBE PROMOTIONAL PURCHASE SUMMARY FOR
DETAILS. . L . D
The epplicable torms of your premotionsi purchasa(s) ars balovr, NG INTE imutuutions ars not assessed Interest charges
during the premotional period. For sach promotional purchase, standard account torms will apply to any remeining balahce after

the Expiration Date. To maks more than ane payment, you can Pay onling at the online address stupwd above or you can mall iIn
Your payment fo the address on the remk stub, This exidress is also available from our automated customar sarvice system.

Accrugd Blllsd
Purchase  Purchase INTEREST  INTEREST Payoft Expiration
Date Amount Promotiun Type CHARGES CHARGES Amount Date
06/02/2028  $180.8%2 No Intarast With Paymant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Paid Off
$71.18  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Paja off
07/10/2023 $90.56  No Intersst With Payient $0.00 $0.00 $50.568  10/m02/2023

;ﬁ/ ght

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Actount information log on ta www. [owes com/credit. This account is not registered. The
althentication code is: SRTTBSS, or call tofl-free 1-B00-444-1408,

PAYMENTDUEBY 5 P.M, 1]

MOTICE: Wo may convert your payment into an electronic debl. Sag reverse for detalls, Biling Rights and other important
Infermation,

7089 0011 vHg 1 7 2 z3emoz PAGE 1 of & 9296 0011 B508 DIFKZODY 34315

Detach and mall this portion with your check. Oo pot includa any.correspondence with your sheck. —

[ F__ Account Number: 621 3010 210859 8
i Yo W A PR L Rinice -
r . Pupment Oge 7 3 A LN .
LOWES PRO L 83400 | Gmiioms g.ooI i $izase
¥
Paymeant Enclosed: $
Pieass use blus or hlack ink, 2 a -

LTI R p

CAPITAL AREA GOMM AGTION 134315 "'lhlul"p"l,ll|"ll|ll||||"l|||||'llhlh"hlf"lllmHl

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR Hza7

TALLAHASSEE Ft. 32301-2725 Make Payment to; LOWES BUSINESS ACCT/SYNCB

[F;D BOX 93?224
ALLAB, TX 75286-078i
M edg e gy gy g g e '

Or034000025108 00D340DO0D1R2 5k 000798213 D109108 59832

15

———



Tran Date  Post Dao Raferonce Nurber/

Dascription of Transaction or Credit

Irvoice Number
o07H0 78532 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL
0730 PAYMENT - THANK You!
o7/28 LATE FEE

Expiration Annua) Bafance Subject Interest  Balangg

Date Percantage Rate  To Intsrast Rats Charge  Mathod
NA 21.90% $0.00 $0.00 2D
Paid O 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
Prid Off 0.00%. $0.00 £0.00 2D
10022023 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D

.

oo

locatsd at WWw.syl.com under the ‘Contact

5% EVERYDAY CREDIT DISCOUNT was APPLIED AT POINT OF SALE FOR ALL QUALIFYING INVOICES THAT
APPEAR ON THIS STATEMENT. PLEASE CONSULT YOUR ORiqI

THE 5% SAVINGS. THANK YOU FDR USING LOWE

when you Spend, access exclusive offers and get chances

Synohrnny abbuf e loss of é Synchmny cerdhu
Us’ page.

'S AS YOUR SUPBLIER.

*

Tder, you oen SUBME & deceassy Rotoaon form

NAL SALES RECEIPT FOR LINE ITEM DETAIL ON

to win prizes to heip isvel up Your business. For more Information
on the MVPs Pro Rewards Program, visit Lowes.com/PRO.

Gall ahead, fax or ordar online bafore 3PN
Lowasforpros.com for detalls.

 Piok up in just 2 hourg, Order by 8PM, pick up the next day at 7AM. See

26



0004 Q00§

CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION 208179
ACGOUNT # : 1982130109106698 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT P.O.#:
INVOICE #: 78632 DATE OF SALE : 230710 STORE #: 417
TRANSACTION #: 0 AUTHORIZATION : 000940 REGISTER #:
S.KU DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRIGE EXT. PRICE
00D000000155670  PROMOTIONAL DISCOUNT APPL 1.0C0 EA $0.00 $0.00
000000000935300  1G ULTRA SEM] UW BASE A 2.000 EA $36.08 $72.18
000000001034373  YALSPAR 2.5-IN RBBR HANDL 2.000 EA $9.20 $18.40
SUB $90.56 TAX §0.00 TOTAL INVOICE $50.68
CREDITS TOTAL $0.00
BALANCE DUE $90.56




MEDICAL MARIJUANA

The Organization recognizes that the State of Florida has permitted the legal use of
medical marijuana. Accordingly, the Organization is prepared to allow for the appropriate use of
marijuana for medicinal purposes under statutory requirements and with proper notice that an employee
has received a legal prescription for medicinal marijuana from a licensed medical professional. Employees
will further be required to use such medication in strict compliance with the prescription under the
following conditions. These conditions are to ensure the health and safety of the CACAA’s customers,
employees, and vendors. Failure to comply with the following conditions may result in discipline, up to
and including termination, and may prevent Employee from being able to receive benefits under Florida’s
Workers' Compensation laws, Chapter 440, Fla. Stat.

1. Production of confirmation that the employee has received appropriate medical
documentation for the use of medical marijuana and provision of copies of his/her card or certificate to
CACAA. If an employee subject to this policy ever loses his/her certification, the employee will notify
CACAA within 24 hours.

2. No employee will use or take his/her medicinal marijuana while performing any work for
CACAA.

3. No employee will appear at work impaired in any way and, if use of medicinal marijuana
at or close to an employee’s scheduled work period leads to an impaired state, that employee wiil leave
work immediately and remain away from work until he/she is no longer Impaired in any manner. Further,
any employee found to be impaired at work will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

No employee will use or supervise the use of motor venicies, machinery, or powered equipment of
CACAA while using or impaired by his/her medication.

28



Maraaret Watson

From: Tim Center

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 8:11 AM

To: Allen Jones; John Grant; Kate Beam; Keith Dean; Lisa Edgar; Margaret Watson; Melissa
Miller; Nicole Nishimoto; Nina Self; Quincee Messersmith; Shanetta Keel; Tim Center

Cc: Margaret Watson

Subject: Board Update - FW: Medical Marijuana Policy Questions

Dear Community Action Board —

Thanks for the thoughtful conversation at the last Board meeting discussing questions about the Medical Marijuana
policy proposed for our employee handbook.

Below you can see how | presented the questions to Bill Krizner. His responses follow the questions.

If you have additional questions, please feel free to respond directly to my email, and | wili gladiy follow up with Bill.
We'd like to have this on the agenda for the September Board meeting.

On a side note, today we will have an agency-wide training on Fraud Prevention and Control. Head Start Center Directors
have returned and the rest of the team comes back tomorrow for our pre-service training. Our Getting Ahead classes
kick off next week.

Wishing you all a good summer.

Tim Center, Esq.

Chief Executive Officer

Head Start Direcfor

Capital Area Community Action Agency

Q- 850.222.2043 x 105

D —850.745.2434

F - 850.042.2090

M — 850.212.2684
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com

From: Bill Krizner <bkrizner@thekriznergroup.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 8:57 PM

To: Tim Center <tim.center@cacaainc.org>
Subject: Re: Medical Marijuana Policy Questions

Good day, Tim. | hope that you are well, Friend. See my thoughts and corresponding advice below in CAPS and let me
know if you need more...

William T. Krizner

The Krizner Group

1550 Village Square Blvd, Suite 3
Tallahassee, FL 32309

(850) 386-3747

(850) 907-1246 Facsimile

29



bkrizner@thekriznergroup.com

This communication may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information. Itis
intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of this information. If you
received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the
material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy.

From: Tim Center <tim.center@cacaainc.org>
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 at 1:59 PM

To: Bill Krizner <bkrizner@thekriznergroup.com>
Subject: Medical Marijuana Policy Questions

Bill -

Thank you for sharing a proposed policy draft to balance medical marijuana use with a drug-free workplace. Our Board
met last week and had a couple questions.

First — regarding HIPAA — to avoid any HIPAA violations, the disclosure from the employee about having a medical
marijuana card should go to HR and kept separate from their personnel file. Are there any other HIPAA concerns we
should have? CORRECT —THIS IS ACTUALLY AN ADA REQUIREMENT SINCE IT INVOLVES OUR EMPLOYEES AND THIS
MUST BE KEPT IN THE SEPARATE MEDICAL FILE.

Second — might there be any concern with state and federal funders regarding having such a policy since the federal
government has not yet recognized medical marijuana exceptions to their criminal code. In other words, could we be
liable for having such a policy that may be considered in conflict with federal law. NO — THE ONLY TIME WHEN THIS
COULD BECOME AN ISSUE IS IF YOU HAD DRIVERS (DOT) OR IF A FEDERAL CONTRACT PROHIBITS IT. THE NATIONAL
LANDSCAPE HAS CHANGED DRAMATICALLY OVER THE PAST TWO YEARS AND MOST FEDERAL COURTS ARE NOW
FINDING THAT THE ADA REQUIRES THAT IT BE PERMITTED [F STATE OR LCCAL LAW RECGGNIZES IT AS A LEGAL
PRESCRIPTION.

Thanks for any guidance — written or over the phone — appreciate the assistance!

Best -

Tim Center, Esq.

Chief Executive Officer

Head Start Director

Capital Area Community Action Agency
309 Office Plaza Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32301

O -850.222.2043 x 105

D —850.745.2434

F - 850.942.2090

M —850.212.2684
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com
Twitter - @CapitalAreaCAA

Facebook - https://www.facebook.com/CapitalAreaCAA/

kL



ajoidwon

VIN

Bujosy up

“Aunwiwos 2y ul }saisu pue sdnolb

Jofew wioy diysiequiew Bujuiewss sy ¢ pue {seayejussaidal
Jiay} Jo) S[EI10 pajos|e [BO0] PAY-RUQD Z ‘ANuUnwWwwWos
SUI0OUI-MO} 8L} JO SDANRuISDIda) pajoalas-Aljeoneloowop

Pily}l euo Jses| Jy " Je1soy pieog pue smejig spleog ay; o}
Buipioaze oy (9E$9) JuelD yoolg eolsg ANUNWWoD sy} yym
gouel|dwod ul pamonys si pieoq Bujwienob s,uogeziuebio ay|

]

aedwon

g€¢coc/ge/e

srealk-z Aang

‘pieoq
8ulu1anos ays 01 papiodal pue sieah 7 1sed ayy uiyum pajajdwios
U33Q S2Y JUSWISSISSR YS1 dnIsuayaudwod ‘spim-uoneziuesio uy

9v

aodwon

€coz/8c/e

Aenuuy

"pi1ECq BUIUISACh

Byl yum 2ueys o} JeoyO Bunesad( jaiyo) sy) 0} mainal o) LlUOW
Jayro Assas spodal pejepdn spiaoid siebeuew Juswyedsp

ay] ‘ueld uoiay Ajunwwod auy) ul papnioul saibejels

U0 $$329Nns Uo sajepdn (enuue ea1993l |[im pieoq Buiusaach ay

¥y

HOYVIN

£20eziel

Buiob up

‘Hels
Uo Jauies) Jo Jaulel) YINOY Pauiues sy) Aq peubis uejd uonoy
Ajunwwod arey pue ajep ‘se|dwod |Im uonezjuebio ay |

158 4

geoe/ciiel

Buiob uQ

‘uej4 uoipdy
Ajunuwiwiod sy ubis pue ajep ‘sje|dwod m uoeziuebio sy

(A4

g)o|dwon

VIN

Buiosy up

"s}oays ul ubis eln saqnoe sy jo Yoddns ul pezyiqow
SINOY PUE SI19BJUNJOA JO JAGLUNU 3Y) sjuaWINoop uopeziuebio ay|

ve

jedwon

VIN

Buiog up

"S13)J0 Apuslind
Aouabe ey sweiboud jo 1s)| & soplaoid a)sgem sy "alsqom oy}
BIA 30USPIsal AJunwiwos sy) o} SeIEJUNWIWOD uoneziuebio ay |

£e

a9|dwon

V/IN

Buioo up

"SNOW pue sjuawaaibe Aq
Bale ay) ulyum suojeziuebio Ausacd-gue souyo yum Ajunwiwod
oy} ssouoe sdiysieuped pajeijsuowsp sey uogezuebio ay |

1'e

gjadwon

VIN

Buiob up

‘panas
Bulaq ale s1eluojsno |9 Moy suluLIB)ep O} ABAINS UORDSE)SIjES
Jawo}sno B Yym Jaluo)sno yaes sapiaoid uoneziuebio ay |

el

slg|dwon

VIN

Buicb up

"JOJO8S SLI0IUl MO| 8L JO S1aqisu
Buimoys 123501 B YA 03[ apiaoid | uoneziuebio ay)

(e

AUVNNYT

peojdn

epuaby
pieog

‘boig

uonduossag

‘pIs "B1o

uon
Bunea pieog

LIvViaa

Lavada

LIvEd

M



YIN

ulBjuIB

"S[EU8)ew Bululen pue

epusBe ue paalaoai ‘speays ul ubis ajajdwiod m sjuedesued
I "siseq BuloBuo ue ue (yINOY Buipnjour) Buiuiejuswdojeaep
Jels 9|ge|izAe soyew Jo slonpuod uoleziueblo ay|

64

VIN

BuloBbug

ally jo
sAep (9 uiyim uoyejusuo safojdwas mau e ul sejedidied yeis |y

g4

VIN

urejuIely

"slosinuadns siay) Aq seakoldws Jo uonenjeas
uapum Jeinbal 1o} soejd ul A)jod e sey uopeziuebio ay)|

9L

VIN

Allenuuy

“Jeak Jepualed Aiaas uiym uonesuadwod Jojoag
aAINoaxX3/03 9 seroidde pue smeinal pieoq Builieaob ay |

L

VIN

Alenuuy

"Jeal Jepuajes Yoes ulypm Jojoaliq sAndax3/030)
3y} jo jesiesdde aouelwiopisd B synpuos pieoq Buiuisaoh ay|

¥l

AV

algidwon

VIN

ulejuep

‘safueyo
luswiojdwse Jo paynou ale Yejs |le HooqpueH safojduig
3y} Jo Adoo e yum saakn|dLua mau Jje sapiroid uoleziuebio ey

2z

aje|dwon

lenouddy
pleog spaaN
£€e0¢/8¢e/t

Allenuuy

"syjuow g| ised ay} uiywa ueld 218sy21)s ay) Jo sjeoB ey Bunsaw
ssalfoud uo (s)sjepdn ue pariesal sey preoq Buiusanob ay|

69

aladwon

VIN

uejuIR

‘Bupesw preoq sendal yoes e spodal
onewuwelfold seAroal preoq Bujuianob s,uojeziuebio ay

6'G

aloidwon

VIN

uejue|

‘pajeas Bulaq
JO syjuow g uiypm siaquuswl paeog Bujuseaob Joy uonejusuo
paamnonuls e spinold o) sseooud e sey uoneziuebio ay)

LS

aedwon

VIN

urejurey

"SMBIAQ SU Ul JNO 1S
Se salouedeA pieoq sjji} pue sjuawasinbal wnionb pue Lousnbaiy
3y} ypm souepiodoe Ul sjpawl preoq Buiuisaob s,uoneziuebilo ay |

GG

ae|dwon

VIN

Bulosy up

"UOI}0S|9S JBIJOWSP JUBINIOP

¢} aunpaooud Buipnioul smejAg auy) 0} Buipioaoe siaqwalu

pieoq 2W0oUl-MO| 10} sEa0cud UoNDI[SS JYRIDOWSP B JUSLINSOP
Jey} seunpaooid ushium sey pieoq fiulwesaob s,uoneziueblo ay)

'S

peoidn

epuaby
pieog

‘bauy

uonduossqg

‘ms 610

Juol
Gunjeay pieog

LIVAd

LAvVId

32



[eaocuddyy

1ebpnq !
pieog spasN Allenuuny 68
apim-uoijeziueliio ue sanoidde Ajenuue preoq Buiuiaaos
€202/92/6 Pim-uolez| Il pieoq bul UL
] ‘aw} uo pajsjdwiod aie .
VN Apisomg sbuipjoyupm jo1hed o) pajeras sjuewhed pue sBuyy pasnbal |y g8
"papinold
aq |m podad feroueuy sy Jo ssicoo pue uoyisod |eloueLY
0 Juswsle)s/lesys eouejeg 'z pue ‘weiboid Aq pezuobayes .
VIN Apuow ‘femjoe 0} Jabpng sasedwod ey} seinyipuadxe pue anuoAal L8
uo Jodas apim-uoneziueBiQ ‘| :Buimojioy sy epnjoul Jey) Bueaw
Jejnba: yoes je suodas [el1aueuy sOAR08) pr2oq Bulliaacb ay 1
"M3IAS] 10} pJeoq BuIuISAOD ay) ] N
VIN AliRnuLy 0} S|qe|ieAe spew pue Ajjenuue psjaidwos si 0§ WIoH Sy 8yl o8 y3awald3s
‘ueld uojeoso)|je
£20Z/9Z/6 Aljlenuuy 1800 uanum e ybBnoayy Jo ueld ses 1soo oanpul ue ybnosyp| zZLg
$]300 paleys sajenojje )i Moy sjuswnsop uoneziueblo ay |
(EAGUGdy, ‘pleoq ay; Aq Jiphie ay} jo |eAocidde sy Josjjel
PiEOd SpSSN Alrenuuy 0] Jipne ay} sidease pue: sonle00) Ajjeuwio) pieoq Bulusonob ay | Ve
£20eve/olL ) ) ’
€zozivzioL|  Allenuuy Peoal g
BujuienoB sy} o) upne sy sjusseid Jcypne s,uopeziuebio ay)
"HPNE 9y} JO M3IASI B} JOS|Jad [liM
sejnuiw pieoq pue ejelidoidde 3 pawesp sey pieoq Buiuienob .
£202/¥2/0l Allenuuy 3y} alaym passaippe pue uojjeziuebio ay) Aq possesse ¢ Ane
ueaq sAey Jipne [enuue sJedA Joud ay) woyy sbuipuy v
Jeek | Jo sweljeul)
ViIN Aenuuy Pajoj|E 8y} ulyim pajunodty dlland paliHe) e Aq paje|dwod s L's aNNr
(sluswale)s |erueuly psypne Io) Jipne |enuue s,uoneziuebio sy
peojdn epuaby *baiq uonduosaqg # Juop
pieog ‘Pig ‘B10| Bunoow preog
LAVHd 1AV LIVEd

a3



lwans

£¢0Z Joquuiadaq

VIN

Alenuuy

"$9WwicaIn0 apim-ucieziuetilo pue sandeibowsp jusio s}yl
1 pue ‘podau ejep (Aoming gi) Aeaing uonewo] (9GSD) ueID
300jg 80IA19G AJlunwiLioZ [enuue sy spwigns uoneziuebio ayy

Ve

VIN

Aenuuy

"Spodal pue Ssjou 'SIINLIL BIA PailuSPl SJUSWSAOIAWI

pue sjusunpsnipe ‘sweitioid jeuonesedo pue sswoono sAousbe
8l jo sisAfeur ue ‘syjuoll Z| Jsed Sy} UIYUM UOLOR JO MBIADY
Joj pseoq Buiusenob ey o} pajuesaid sey uoneziuebio ay |

£6

VIN

urejurely

"9seq
ejep Aouabe ay} en sewonono Ajunuiwos 1o /pue ‘Aouabe ‘Awey
%o} 0} aveld ul swssAs 10 Wa)sAs e sey uoneziuebio sy

(AL

VIN

BuioBugy

"uag)

M3N HYHS s1 Buisn Apuauino si Aouabe ay) oseq ejep sy, ‘eseq
EBJep 9SN0Y Uj BIA 8A|9921 SISLUOISND SAUISS pue solydeiBowap
Jusijo Hodau pue soey o) aseld ul swayshs sey uoneziuebio ay|

1’6

VIN

(T TN

‘uoljanijsep pue
uoljuajal piodel Joj aoeld ul Lojjod uapum e sey uoeziuebio ay |

£lr's

VIN

uleuely

‘preoq ay) Aq saiotjod ay; jo [eacidde sy
103y2l 0} sabueyo yum ‘yels Aq pemelnal usaq aaey Jey) semijod
[eosy au) sydeoce pur saaledal Ajeuuo} pseoq Bujusenob ay )

oL's

peojdn

epuaby
pieog

*baig

uonduosag

‘IS "Bio

Yjuol

Bupesy pieog

LAvVEd

LiVAd

LAvdd

M



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
SEPTEMBER 2023

Administrative

CONTINUATION: The DEO Inspector Audit produced preliminary findings in an Exit
Interview to which the Agency responded with detailed information. The IG has yet to
issue a final report to which the Agency can respond.

CONTINUATION: The DEO (now Florida Commerce) Acting Secretary (Now Deputy
Secretary) issued a written notice of default by the Agency. The Agency, through Marc
Ito, attorney, has reached a conclusion in settlement negotiations regarding the findings
and addressing any unallowable costs. Disallowed costs and attorney fees will total less
than $95,000.

The annual audit is now in draft form due to the settlement talks with the Department and
some questions regarding the closeout of program funding including Disaster Recovery
Supplemental Funds (DRSF). The Finance Team and program staff are working with the
auditors to provide the requested information. We hope to have the audit for presentation
to the Board by the end of October.

CONTINUATION: Litigation Status: A civil suit has been filed by former employee
alleging discrimination. Working with our insurance company for representation.
Mediation did not resolve the matter. Depositions are still being taken. This is an ongoing
case that is scheduled for later this year,

Impact: Better benefits for staff. Beiier fiscal accountability.

Programmatic

Promoted Head Start Team members - Darrel James, Assistant Head Start Director,
Kimberly Smith, Education Coordinator II, and Anna Jackson, ERSEA Coordinator
FioridaCommerce convenes monthly calls with the CAP (Community Action Program)
Network to work through programmatic and budget issues.

Getting Ahead classes are underway with programs in Calhoun/Liberty, Franklin, Gulf,
and Leon Counties.

LIHWAP - Low Income Home Water Assistance Program for water and utility relief
funding end September 30.

Continue with monthly Head Start management calls with Region IV HHS Office
Specialist. Deirdre Mitchell, Grant Program Specialist, has been with us five years. She
has accepted a position with HHS moving from a contracted position. She will be
reassigned. We look forward to meeting our new program specialist.

Franklin Head Start location needs a permanent location. Continuing to evaluate options,
Gulf County representatives have shared some concerns about Disaster Recovery
Supplemental Fund projects in their county. Also, they are concerned about
Weatherization services in their county.

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 » 850.222.2043

United (g www. CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org UNITED PARTNERS )
Way =2 l frHUMAN SERVICES

Unilted Wy of the Big Bend

a5



* Met with Duke Energy for Jefferson Head Start for a new brick and mortar facility given
that the modular buildings are ready for replacement. A visit to the building and property
was very promising and could permit consolidation of all services in a single location
with room for other partners,

* Weatherization Assistance Program is up and running with work slated for Gulf County
in the next 30 days. The team is still working with a delegate vendor to serve the
Suwanee River Economic Council region to the east of our service area.

¢ Developing outreach strategy for the Agency in surrounding counties especially Franklin
where the Agency manages the State Housing Initiatives Partnership (SHIP) program.
Impact: Redesigning entitlement programs toward more independency services.

Communications and Qutreach
® Maintain regular meeting schedule with Jim McShane, CareerSource Capital Region. I
have been asked to serve on the CareerSource Capital Region Board.
¢ Participated in FACA Annual Conference, Board of Directors and Executive Committee
Meetings.
e Participated in UPHS Advocacy Committee, Board meetings.
» Participated in the Florida Head Start Association Director’s Affiliate Meetings and
Board meeting. I cycle off the Board in September.
Impact: Developing the infrastructure necessary to support the Agency mission

Resource Development
» The UPHS Beer Festival generate $1,004 for the Agency. Purchasing tickets convert to
pro-rated share of revenue from the event.
¢ The United Way of the Big Bend will fund 1 $1,000 grant to Jefferson County for Getting
Ahead. A meeting has been scheduled to better understand what, if anything, can be done
to strengthen future grant applications.
e The United Way of Northwest Florida will fund a $5,000 grant for Getting Ahead in
Calhoun County.
Impact: Broaden the community network supporting the Agency efforts and services.

Out of Office
»  October 23-26 — FHSA Conference — Cape Coral
¢ November 14-17 —- NAEYC Conference - Nashville
e December 11-15, 18-19 —PTO - London

36



SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND GENERAL RELEASE

WHEREAS there currently exists a dispute between CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY
ACTION AGENCY, INC. (hereinafter “Community Action” or “Petitioner”) and the FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE (hereinafter “Florida Commerce” or “Florida Department of
Economic Opportunity” or “Department of Economic Opportunity” or “Respondent™) which
dispute includes, but is not limited to, the facts and circumstances related to or arising out of the
lawsuit styled Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc. Petitioner, vs. Department of
Economic Opportunity, Respondent, case number 23-2112 in the Division of Administrative
Hearings, or otherwise related to or arising out of the Florida Department of Economic
Opportunity’s March 10, 2023 written Notice of Defanlt and Monitoring Report to Capital Area
Community Action Agency, Inc.; and

WHEREAS Community Action and Florida Commerce have determined that their
respective interests would best be served by completely resolving, compromising, and settling
the existing disputes, disagreements, and controversies between them without additional delay,
litigation; and

WHEREAS Community Action and Florida Commerce are satisfied that the terms and
conditions of this Settlement Agreement and General Release (hereinafter “Release”) set forth
below are fair, reasonable, and adequate, and in consideration of the mutual promises and
covenants exchanged, and other good and valuable consideration as set forth in this Release, the

receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally

P%% ’s Initials  Respondent’s Initials

Page ! of 8

37



bound, hereby acknowledge and agree to the following;

1. To settle Finding 1 of the Monitoring Report, Community Action agrees to the
settlement payment to Florida Commerce in the amount of $65,000 of disallowed costs.

2. To settle Finding 2 of the Monitoring Report, Community Action will take steps
necessary to continue to repay the funds to the extent legal remedies are available to collect
funds from the defendant in Case No. 4:00cr63-001, United States District Court Northern
District of Florida, Tallahassee Division.

3. To settle Finding 3 of the Monitoring Report, Community Action agrees to adopt
a policy to the satisfaction of Florida Commerce within 30 days of the execution of this Release
Agreermerit.

4. Community Action will file a notice of dismissal with prejudice in DOAH Case
No. 23-2112 within five business days of the execution of this release.

5. Within five business days of the filing of the notice of dismissal by Community
Action, Community Action will submit to Florida Commerce revised invoices that identify only
the unpaid allowable rent costs for the months of February through September 2023. Florida
Commerce agrees to commence reimbursing Community Action for the revised invoices,
pursuant to section 215.422, F.S., and the Parties’ existing umbrella agreement.

6. Community Action agrees to pay the settlement amount in paragraph 1 within 30
days of the execution of this Release Agreement.

7. Release. The parties agree that for the consideration specified in paragraphs 1, 2,

3,4, 5, and 6 and for other valuable consideration, Florida Commerce, for itself and any legal

%ﬁﬁ' er;s Initials  Respondent’s Initials
Page 2 of 8

a8



representatives, heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns, hereby, without
reservation, voluntarily releases, waives, absolves, and forever discharges, to the full extent
permitted by law, Community Action and its successors, appointed officials, assigns, employees,
agents, appointees, insurers, contractors, officers, servants, heirs, any and all other officials or
employees of Community Action, and legal representatives, all in their official and individual
capacities, and including former members of any of the foregoing groups (collectively referred to
throughout this Release as Community Action), from any and all claims, demands, actions, liens,
contracts, covenants, wages, obligations, debts, judgments, causes of action, suits at law or in
equity, of any kind or nature, or attempts to withhold or demand repayment of funding that has
been raised in the Department of Economic Opportunity’s March 10, 2023 written Notice of
Default and Monitoring Report, from the beginning of the world up to and including the date this
Release is executed by both parties, and upon, or by reason of any damage, injury, or loss,
including but not limited to, actual damages, compensatory damages, punitive damages,
attorneys’ fees, interest, costs, other special damages, general damages, and/or other equitable
relief.

8. Independence of the Federal Government. Petitioner agrees to fully reimburse

Respondent for additional disallowed costs arising from matters raised in the Monitoring Report
if a federal entity, independent of Florida Commerce, subsequently determines that further
reimbursement of disallowed costs related to the matters raised in the Monitoring Report are
necessary, after Petitioner is afforded an opportunity for hearing, appeal, or other administrative

proceeding to which Petitioner is entitled to under any applicable statute or regulation.

Pé’gner;s Initials  Respondent’s Initials

Page 3 of 8

39



9. Complete Settlement. This Release is intended as full and complete settlement of

the claims raised in the administrative and or legal proceeding identified above and any other
claims that have been raised in the Department of Economic Opportunity’s March 10, 2023
written Notice of Default and Monitoring Report.

10.  Limited Release of Claims. The claims, demands, actions, causes of action, or
suits at law or in equity encompassed by this Release are specifically limited to those addressed
in the Department of Economic Opportunity’s March 10, 2023 written Notice of Default and
Monitoring Report. This Release does not cover any other issues, claims, or grievances not
specified in said Notice.

11.  No Further Action. In consideration of the terms set forth above, Florida
Commerce hereby also agrees to waive, release, forever discharge and voluntarily covenant not
to sue or withhold or demand repayment of funding from Community Action regarding any
actions or omissions that occurred prior to execution of this Release related to the Department of
Economic Opportunity’s March 10, 2023 written Notice of Default and Monitoring Report
except as set forth in section 8 above. Florida Commerce hereby affirms that Florida Commerce
has not transferred or assigned to any person or entity any rights, claims, or causes of action
which Florida Commerce has or might have had against Community Action. Florida Commerce
also affirms that Florida Commerce has not filed, caused to be filed, or presently is a party to any
claim, complaint, or action against Community Action in any forum or form, other than those
specifically enumerated by the case number herein. Florida Commerce expressly agrees that

acceptance of the consideration stated in this Release shall be a complete bar to, and release

P%‘ﬁ;ﬁ’s Initials  Respondent’s Initials

Page 4 of &

40



from, any and all claims that could otherwise be brought in the future by Florida Commerce
relating to Community Action based upon events prior to the execution of this Release related to
the Department of Economic Opportunity’s March 10, 2023 written Notice of Default and
Monitoring Report except as set forth in section 8 above,

12, Waiver of Attorneys’ Fees and Costs. Any compensation described herein

includes the parties’ agreement, if any, with regard to attorneys’ fees. Florida Commerce and
Community Action waive any claim or entitlement to attorneys’ fees or costs other than as set
forth herein and agree that neither party nor anyone acting on their behalf will petition any court
of competent jurisdiction for an award of attorneys’ fees or costs relating to any of the actions or
potential actions described in this Release.

13. No Admission of Liability. This Release is freely entered into by all parties for

the purpose of achieving final resolution of the disputes between them, but it in no way
constitutes any admission, stipulation, or resolution of any issues of law or fact by any of the
parties to this Release.

14, Entire_Agreement; Modification. The parties agree that this is the entire
agreement between the parties. This Agreement overrides and replaces all prior negotiations and
terms proposed or discussed, whether in writing or orally, about the subject matter of this
Agreement. This Release is made without reliance upon any statement or representation of any
party hereby released except those contained in this Release. This Release may not be modified
except by a writing signed by all the parties to this Release. Any oral or written promises or

assurances not contained in this Release are waived, abandoned, withdrawn and without legal

éﬁner’s Initials Respondent’s Initials

Page 5 of 8

41



effect,

15.  Governing Law and Interpretation. The language of all parts of this Release shall

be construed as a whole and according to its fair meaning and not strictly for or against either
party and it is expressly understood and agreed that this Release shall be governed by and shall
be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida without regard to its conflict of
laws provisions, and that any rule requiring construction of a document against its drafter shall
not be applied in this case.

16.  Remedies for Breach. The parties agree that if either Florida Commerce or

Community Action breaches this Release, that the only remedy therefor will be an action for
breach of contract and that the proper venue for such action will be in state court in Leon
County, Florida.

17.  Severability. If any court of competent jurisdiction determines that any provision
of this Agreement is invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, and cannot be modified to
be enforceable, excluding the general release language, such provision shall immediately become
null and void, leaving the remainder of this Release in full force and effect.

18.  Amendment. This Release may not be modified, altered, or changed except upon
express written consent of both parties wherein specific reference is made to this Release.

19. Read and Understood Release. The parties acknowledge that, through its

representative, each has read and understands the purpose, tenure, and effect of this Release, and
each specifically acknowledges that they have had the opportunity to consult with their attorneys

before signing this Release. The parties further acknowledge that this Release fully, completely,

(Pe—é :%’s Initials  Respondent’s Initials
Page6of 8

42



accurately, and truly sets forth the agreement between the parties. Therefore, the parties agree
that signing this Release is done knowingly, freely, voluntarily and without the execution of
duress.

20.  This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

21. HAVING ELECTED TO SIGN THIS RELEASE, TO FULFIL THE
PROMISES AND TO RECEIVE THE SUMS AND BENEFITS IN CONSIDERATION,
FLORIDA COMMERCE ENTERS INTO THIS RELEASE INTENDING TO WAIVE,
SETTLE AND RELEASE ALL CLAIMS FLORIDA COMMERCE HAS AGAINST
COMMUNITY ACTION ARISING FROM DOAH CASE NO. 23-2112 AND THE
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY’S MARCH 10, 2023 WRITTEN
NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND MONITORING REPORT EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN
SECTION 8 ABOVE.

22.  Authority to Enter Into Release. By their signatures, the undersigned warrant and
represent they are authorized to enter into this Release on behalf of their respective parties and to

bind their respective parties to the terms of this Release.

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank. Signature page to follow)

o

Péi_ti&ﬁcr’s Initials Respondent’s Initials

Page 7 of 8

43



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Release Agreement on

the date first written below;

CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY, INC.

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

J. Alex Keily
Secretary

Date:

Petitioner’s Initials ~ Respondent’s Initials
Page 8 of 8

44



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
COO Summary of Programs
For the Menth Ended 8/31/23

Getting Staying Emergency
PROGRAMS: Ahead Ahead Services Weatherization at-a-glance
2022-2023 | 2022-2023 | *2022-2023
County Active Active Households Coun Contract Contract Contract
’ Participants | Participants Served ty Units Units In Units
Projected* | Progress | Completed

Calhoun 10 9 81 Calhoun 4 2 0
Franklin 12 22 36 Franklin 3 0 0
Gadsden 0 3 24 Gadsden 6 2 4
Gulf 12 11 16 Guif 2 2 0
Jefferson (with Leon Class) 1 0 10 Jefferson 4 2 3
Leon (2 Classes) 10 18 273 Leon 19 10 3
Liberty (with Calhoun class) 6 6 34 Liberty 2 0 0
Wakulla (with Franklin class) 2 1 9 Wakulla 4 3 1

TOTALS 53 70 483 TOTALS 44 21 11
*FY 2023-20234 Weatherization contract units projected on following page.

H:EAD START Governer's
2023 - 2024 Enrollments Franklin* Jefferson Mabry Charter Royal South City Total

# of Students Enrolled @ 8/31/23
{Actually attended) 16 28 52 47 57 135 335
# of Vacancies over 30 days 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Funded Enrollment 20 37 66 50 57 148 378
Center Enrollment % 80.00% 75.68% 78.79% 94.00% 100.00% 91.22% 88.62%
Disability Services*
Students with IEP's N/A
Students with Concerns N/A
In Compliance? N/A

*School year just started. Numbers not available yet.

45




Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
€00 Summary of Programs
For the Month Ended 8/31/23

_ | ] ]
‘Weatherization Product‘:ion Prnjec:ﬁons| for FY 2023 - 2024
FY 2023 - 2024 - Florida Department of Commerce Units |
Total
Projected
COUNTY WAP Infrastructure Units
Calhoun 2 5 7
Franklin 1 2 3
Gadsden 5 12 17
Gulf 1 2 3
Jefferson 1 2 3
Leon 18 44 62
Liberty 0 0 0 -
‘Wakulla 2 5 7
Total 30 72 102
FY 2023 - 2024 Suwannee River Counties
Gilchrist 1 1 2
Bradford 2 2 4
Columbia 6 5 11
Dixie 2 2 4
Hamilton 2 2 4
Lafayette 0 0 0
Madison 3 2 5
Suwannee 3 2 5
Taylor 3 2 5
Usnion 1 L )
Total 23 19 42

46




Family Support Services Program

Monthily Report

For the Month Ended 8-31-23
Program Getting Ahead Stayihg Ahead
County Active Participants | Active Participants
Calthoun (with Liberty class) 10 9
Franklin 12 22
Gadsden 0 3
Gulf 12 11
Jefferson (with Leon class) 1 0
Leon (2 classes) 10 18
Liberty B
Wakulla (with Frankiin Class) 2 1
Totals 53 70

Success Stories

Client 1 - Getting ahead participant who does a great job participating in the sessions. She
was unemployed when she started the workshop, however, on August 17, she accepted a
position with Tallahassee Memiorial Hospital as a Pharmacy Tech II. She will begin this position
on September 18, 2023 eaming $20.00 an hour.

Client 2 - Re-entered the Staying Ahead program on 8/28/2023 after being released from jail
due to a misdeed she committed on 9/2/2022. She was unemployed due to this arrest. She has
a court date scheduled in September 2023. The participant has obtained two employments
working for Krispy Kreme and Xmart as a cashier. She's trying to be a productive citizen, get
ahead and stay ahead.

Client 3 - Getting ahead participant who was homeless and had no transportation. She walked
to our office from southside for her interview. She was determined to get into the workshop.
Some of her goals were to obtain dependable transportation and safe and secure housing for
herself and her family. The participant now owns a 2019 Dodge, 4 door SUV and moved into a
3 bedroom/2 bath home in the Lake Bradford Mobile Home community.

Client 4 - Getting ahead participant who was employed with Hopewell Home Health Agency as
a Home Health Aid. Her eamings was $15.50 an hour. On 8/28/2023, the participant accepted
higher wage employment with the State of Florida, Department of Health as an Accountant II,
OPS position. She will begin her new employment on 9/8/2023.

Client 5 - Getting ahead participant who was unemployed at the time he entered the workshop.
On 8/18/23, he accepted a truck driving position in Chicago, IL. The pariicipant immediately
left the state of Florida. He is a success story because truck drivers eam up to or above a
living wage.

Client 6 - Successfully completed 63-hour pre-license real estate class. Client is awaiting
response from Pearson Vue (administers of state exam) to schedule her state exam.

47



Capital Area

ommunity Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer

FROM: Victoria Mathis, Emergency Services Program Manager
RE: Board Update for August 2023 — Emergency Services
DATE: September 5, 2023

National Performance Indicator

Goal 6: Low-Income People, Especially Vulnerable Populations, Achieve Their Potential By
Strengthening Family and Other Supportive Environments. This report started October 1°* 2022
and will end September 30* 2023.

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program

Below is the total unduplicated number of households/individuals served for August 2023,

Comty | gipp | amr | mz | ez | s | e | s | ey | am | wis | am | ws | o
County
Calkoun | 62/107 79/148 81/36 52/86 44/83 55197 24/47 55/108 6/9 58121 81/151 107/195 704/1188
Frankiin | 35/88 21/41 33/71 49/113 37176 19/32 4/10 22/80 0 14/42 36/61 42/96 312/690
Gadsdern | 45/70 24/54 13436 37479 67/164 51/95 €/12 29/101 o 21/62 24/64 28/84 345/830
Gulf 35/73 21437 25/43 2031 16/43 16/23 3/4 9/19 1/5 1019 16/24 21/55 193/376
Jefferson | 27/70 14/42 17/50 32/75 45/98 33/88 2/6 9/25 /3 24/73 1026 23/60 237/616
Leon 276714 133/322 | 185/469 | 219/589 293/782 313/833 61/177 236/756 9/28 261/325 2731762 254/700 2513/6957
Liberty 27/59 2031 15/30 16/42 14120 14/36 517 10718 171 19/35 34/71 26/46 201/396
Wakulla 19/58 14/33 12/30 25/65 23/46 17/33 217 9/24 0/0 8129 9/27 17/49 155/401
Total 526/1248 | 326/708 | 381/765 | 450/1080 | 539/1312 | 518/1237 | 1077270 | 379/1111 | 18/46 415/1206 | 483/1186 | 518/1285 4660/11454

Additional information listed below:

Number of Single Parents assisted.

Female 401
Male 237

Total Emergency Services Utility Assistance (from Donated Funds)= 9/17

Rental Assistance (Hancock Whitney Bank Funds)= 1/2

309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043

United @ www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNTTED PARTNERS )
Way 8 =2 L"""'U”»‘.‘..N.,.?.EMEEE
United Way of the Big Band

48



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

FROM: Terry Mutch
RE: Waeatherization Assistance Program
DATE: September 8, 2023

As of July 1, 2023, the Weatherization Program has resumed normal operations. All current
funding sources are released and are availabie for use. Currently, 21 homes have been pre-
inspected and are being processed to distribute to contractors.

The territory previously governed by Suwannee River Economic Council has not been assigned
via bid and we are currently still serving this area. Due to difficulty in securing contractor
services in that area, the Agency is currently exploring options to use a turnkey contractor to

provide services to the area. More details will be available as negotiations continue. In
addition, Hurricane Idalia has severely affected operations in several counties within this
territory. We are in process of reaching out to clients in that area to determine their current

status.

United
Way £ =3

Unlted Wy of the Blg Band

Weatherization at a Glance (based oii current funding)

County 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-23
Contract Contract Contract
Units Units Units
Projected* In progress Completed

Calhoun 4 2 (0]
Franklin 3 0 0
Gadsden 6 2 4
Gulf 2 2 0
Jefferson 4 2 3
Leon 19 10 3
Liberty 2 0 0
Wakulla 4 3 1
Total 44 21 11

309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com

49

UNITED PARTNERS ,

for HUMAN SERVICES
e Weice for Homps Sremivin



On behalf of the Franklin County SHIP Program, the Agency has processed twenty-seven (27)
applications with 8 applications being active and ready for service:

- 7 owner-occupied rehabilitation

- 1 Down Payment Assistance
Since the Agency began servicing the program, one owner-occupied rehabilitation job and one

down payment assistance application was processed and completed.

s



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: Nina Self
FROM: Venita Treadwell, Early Childhood Development Manager
RE: Board Report
DATE: September 13, 2023

Pre-Service was a great success and we experienced 100% attendance from all Head Start staff! Our
theme was; “All Aboard, the Destination is Excellencel” We began the Pre-Service fulfilling the
Department of Children and Families mandated annual training courses. Center Director training was a
separate training prior to the full staff training. The second day of Pre-Service was a conference style
training and the staff loved the feel of a conference offering different session choices.

Student assessments, Speech/Language, and Occupational Therapy have ail begun and we are securing
parental consent for students identified needing these services. Teachers are implementing the
Teaching Strategies Curriculum and the Education Coordinators have been at the Head Start centers to
ensure we have curriculum in place. CLASS Observations will begin in October as we prepare for the
Focus Area 2. Focus Area 2 training is done at 2ll center director meetings. We will have HATCH reports
on the next Board Report; these will be baseline reports from which to compare future data.

The parents are currently taking their children to class and loving it. They missed this simple, but
important, ritval. We are keeping a close eye on COVID related illness and will continue to follow
health and safety measures which is the top priority of the Office of Head Start. Curriculum Day for
Head Start families is scheduled for October 16, 2023; 1:00 pm until 3:00 pm.

I am interviewing for staff positions. This is still a challenge.

STAFF VACANCIES:

Vacant teacher positions 3/21
Vacant assistant positions 2/21
Vacant food service/cook position(s) 1/6
COVID REPORTS:

Students 0
Staff (teachers, cooks, center director) 2

309 Office Plaza Drive  Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 « 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNITED PARTNERS .}

Way ©°

for HUMAN SERVICES
Iy = = The Kaice flur Husder Services
Untted Way of the Blg Beand

51



+6l eIep|
"PJEMIOY suojjoun4 yoddng :
: 003 Auno) ujpuzi4 UpjuBl  |suBdlLNY - JBJUsD suoliessdp| £Z/0e/8
Buinow Joy suononisuysajepdn sueany 1504 fouabBlaw3 - 03 fousBiows © sbuyeug
i suonaund Yoddn eliep|
"BI[EP| 8UedILNY o ssjepdn) Houn4 Hodang 903 Aunon) uipjuzl4 upuely  |aueoluny - 18juan) suogeledo | ezieers
fousiiouz - 503 Kouablaws @ sbuyeug
+al suonaund poddn elep)
“Bl|Ep| SuedInH uo sajepdn fiotind S 003 Aunon uipuizl4 upuesd  [aueowny - 19juag suogeladp | £z/8z/8
ANERE 4 fousbiews @ sbuyeug
"89889UISNq paysijqejsa Apeaue o} sebueys 9 ,583UISNg & Le)g 0)
aniisod ayew Jo ,8seuIsng & Ue)S 0} MO, UO J3jue) juaLdoersg Wwooy BIA §in9 B UIpueld [ moH, - Jeuigeps Juswdojersq | £z/8z/8
] i H n mmwc_mzm __MEW DE{L o i ] 4
uojeuwoul aAlR0a1 sjuediopled pesyy Buikelg ssauisng [lEWS NWY4
6 HElTIE o) , wawabeuey
ujealbie ueym sj,uop pue s,0p ‘ABojoulus) sy v SHdN - Wwooz uoa cziczle
'8 MalAsY JoeqUOD
Buiwes) pue si Joequed e Jeym Bulpuejsispun
'sanbiuyoe) Buixejsl
awos Buisn Aq sBujpunouns Jeu} Jo [ypuIL 0e Je|uer) enig eplicid uos1 $SaUNJPUIN €228
Buieq suosied o) Buiureyad jJuss Aunwwosy
"l anaud 0] Moy pue eale easseye|e €20
ay) ur awuo uo bunjeads Jusweniojue me| {£90| i ¢/ yed Bucns (|amoH JaueD uca SOUBSSIBUGY LMOIOUSI ez
PUE SIOPUSA JUSISYIP Ui Juaas Ajunwiuwios)
. Bunesyy
usi 0} 8|ge __m__a“.vu Mw%_w_owe uo sajepd +0z sajau|u Bujsaw ses SUlio sepuno) |Iy |  Aousby pajeiy epuold | ezoz/eis
eI - JSSMUMON 10 AEp PaAUN
‘swesBoud Aousbe jo uopejuasaudiesk jooyos . i
Buitioadn 1o} @OUBPUSHE Ui JEYS VYYD I +01 WooZ BIp sagunoy |y (8diAegS-Ald HEISpeeH YyOvD| £20Z/2/8
youesg )
doysyiop peayy Bumes Joj Ayjoe) BpLO|4 ‘Bloojyoeedy Bugesy uoissiwwon Aunon
i - ajlogeneq - Aeiql ujyuel _
) el o} leAaidde 1oy epusBe 8l U0 YOV O e uper | 9R8S So04 1E P {16 preog Aunog upuery | ECCEIHE
VD Ni s33aNaLy | C2NISIOVING)
SINO0ILNO d3LSIHIINI 40 ¥ITWNAN HINLYVd NOHLVION AINNGD 3SO0dund B J1LIL LNIAT 1lvd
YA | IR ANILI0d

€20Z 3snSny

HOV3d1NO ANV NOILVYONA3

52



Family and Community Engagement Manager

Monthly Monitoring Report — August 2023

Program Status
* Enroliments for the 2023-24 school year:

1. Frankliin County Head Start - 16 of 20 families enrolled
2. Head Start @ Governors Charter - 47 of 50 families enrolled
3. lefferson County Head Start - 28 of 37 families enrolled
4. Louise B. Royal Head Start - 57 of 57 families enrolled
5. Mabry Street Head Start - 52 of 66 families enrolled
6. South City Head Start - 135 of 148 famiiies enroiled

o 335 of 378 (89%) families were enrolled in Head Start through the month of August.

Policy Council
¢ Meeting held with quorum on August 17th

Family and Community Engagement Activities
¢ Orientations for all Head Start Centers
¢ Team meetings

Transportation
® Bus evacuations drills and City Tour for South City and Royal

Children Health Requirements

Immunizations and Physical examinations 283 Immunizations
290 Physical Examinations
Established medical homes 0 (system error)
Established dental homes and received dental 234 Dental Homes
exams 38 Dental Exams
Hearing screenings 155
Vision screenings 170
Vision Referrals 0
Nutrition

¢ Number of Breakfast 3,325

e Number of Lunch 3,333

e Number of PM Snacks 3,284

Non Federal Share Match
* Not calculated for the month

53



Disability Numbers

Not calculated for this month

Corrective Action and Follow Up

COVID-19 Policy and Procedure: Discussions of returning to a normal Head Start experience for
2023-24 discussed during each orientation. A limited Preventative Precautions list was
discussed also.

Funded Enrollment: Recruitment areas are also being updated now that Family Advocates will
begin to canvas their areas again to recruit for the program. Recruitment activities are being
scheduled to help increase recruiting.

Facilities: The program continues to discuss opportunities to improve the facilities of the
program. Facility updates are needed in Franklin, Leon and Jefferson counties. Franklin County
agreed for us to use the recreation center for one more year for Head Start services. Tim has
met with officials in Jefferson County about relocating Head Start to the old Duke Energy
location. Better facility locations will help with the Average Daily Attendance of students.
Extended Day: Extended Day for eligible children will only be held at the Louise B. Royal and
South City locations. 20 slots of VPK has been filled at Royal and 10 of 20 slots of School
Readiness has been filled at Royal. South City has 20 School Readiness/Private Pay slots filled.
Hatch: This program is a virtual extension of the classroom into the homes of our students.
Parents will be encouraged to join Hatch through invitations sent through emails, teachers
speaking to parents, Family Advocates including Hatch in Family Partnership Agreements, if
necessary, and through monthly parent meetings. Hatch usage will be monitored frequently by
the management team.

Technical Assistance / Training: No employees attended the One Goal training in Tampa in July,
but staff have been involved with HSES webinars. The ERSEA team will seek training in Atlanta
during the month of September.

Average Daily Attendance: The Average Daily Attendance (ADA) for August was the required
85%. This is the first month of the new school year and will work hard to ensure our students
attend school as required.

Strengths

Less program restrictions

Additional funding through the Early Learning Coalition

In person meetings with families and staff

Franklin County allowing the use of the recreation center for this school term

Areas of Concern

The location of the Franklin County Head Start for the next school term
The condition of the Jefferson County Head Start center
Staffing issues

54



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer

FROM: Margaret Watson, Human Resources Manager

RE: Summary Report for Human Resources Department
DATE: September 26, 2023

Summary Report for the Human Resources Department for the month ending August 30,
2023. There were a number of ongoing projects as mentioned in my last report that will
continue over the next few months.

e Finalizing Netchex and Navigator Integration. This streamlines the onboarding
process as information feeds to Navigator our Benefits HUB.
Working on final draft of the Human Resources Policies and Procedures Manual.
Attended FACA Conference August 7-11, 2023.
Attended the Agency-wide Customer Satisfaction and Compassion Training,
August 25, 2023.

¢ Continue to attend Big Bend SHRM Monthly Meetings.

We are interviewing for the following vacancies in our Program Departments.

2 Family Advocates

3 Teachers

2 Teacher Assistants

1 Cook

2 Weatherization Coordinators

309 Office Plaza Drive o Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 e 850.222.2043
www. CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.comg UNITED PARTNERS )
CERUAN Shvices

United Way of the Big Bend

55




